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APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION) 

APPLICAJSTT -̂NTt fyii^o /ll/jicloflil^ 

RESIDENTIAL t $50.00 

FILE # 9S'^<Sj 

COMMERCIAL t $150.00 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE , , . . , . , . . 

* * * * * 

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES , . , . . . 

DISBURSEMENTS -

STENOGRAPHER CHARGESt $4.50 PER PAGE 

PRELIMINARY MEETING - PER PAGE -nn^" ^"^^^^ - $ f.p^ • 
2ND PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE l^7h^.^^f.^c^r $ / ?. ̂ ^ 
3RD PRELIM, MEETING - PER PAGE 
PUBLIC HEAJ?ING - PER PAGE . . . . 
PUBLIC HEAJIING (CONT'D) PER PAGE . 
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PUBLIC HEAJ?ING 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 80-8-20 
_ x • 

In the Matter of the Application of 

PATRICIA KANE, DECISION GRANTING 
AREA VARIANCE 

#95-2. 

X 

WHEREAS, PATRICIA KANE, 105 Shaker Court North, New Windsor, 
New York 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals for a 2 ft. side yard variance for existing pool deck 
located at the above address in a CL-1 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 27th day of 
February, 1995, before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town 
Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, applicant appeared before the Board for this 
proposal; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public 
hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke and there was no opposition to the 
application before the Board; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following findings in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents 
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The 
Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the applicant showed that: 

(a) The instant property consists of a one-family home 
located in a neighborhood of one-family homes. 

(b) The variance requested is a single side yard 
variance 
for 2 ft. of a required 12 ft. side yard. 

(c) The variance requested is for an existing pool and 
deck. 

(d) If the pool were located in conformity with the 
Town Code, it would pose a hazard to the neighbor since it would 
then be located on a slope and in the event of a leak, water 
would travel onto the neighbor's property causing flooding to 
this neighbor. 

(e) The instant owners of the property intended to 
construct the pool and deck in compliance with the Town Code 
which requirement is normally 10 ft., but due to the specific 
zoning of this premises it is, in fact, 12 ft. 



(f) Many homes in this neighborhood are equipped with 
similar pools and decks. 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter: 

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable 
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detriment 
to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to applicant 
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance 
procedure. In order to relocate the pool and deck to be in 
conformity with the code, a hazard would be created to the 
neighboring property and it appears that the pool and deck are 
located in the most feasible area. 

3. The variance sought is one of 16.67% and is not 
substantial. Further, there is remaining a 10 ft. side yard 
area. 

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect 
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the 
neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the 
bulk regulations is self-created because the applicant 
constructed the pool and deck but it should be granted. The 
applicant believed that she was in conformity with the Town Code 
and to relocate the pool and deck would cause a hazard to 
neighboring properties. 

6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the 
applicant, if the requested area variance is granted, outweighs 
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the 
neighborhood or community by such grant. 

7. It is the further finding of this Board that the 
requested area variance is the minimum variance necessary and 
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of 
the bulk regulations and at the same time preserve and protect 
the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and 
welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the 
granting of the requested area variance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of 
New Windsor GRANT a 2 ft. side yard variance to allow existing 
pool and deck at the above address, in a CL-1 zone, as sought by 
the applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building 
Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER, 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals 



of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to 
the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant. 

Dated: April 10, 1995. 

(ZBA DISK#13-032995.PK) 
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February 2 7 , 1995 23 

H" ^im^mmAm^RiLC'i'M 

MR. KANE: Mr. Vice Chairman, I have a conflict in the 
upcoming hearing and I'll remove myself from 
consideration. 

MR. LANGANKE: Thank you for disclosing that Mr. Kane. 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 2 ft. side yard variance for 
existing pool deck at 105 Shaker Court North in a CL 
zone. That will reduce the voting and present members 
of the board to three which is the minimum required for 
any positive action or any action to be taken. So it 
would have to be unanimous vote either way. 

Mrs. Patricia Kane appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MS. BARNHART: Is there anyone in the audience who 
wishes to sign this? 

MRS. KANE: I'm here to request two foot variance for a 
pre-existing pool. 

MR. TORLEY: The difficulty is that it is too close to 
t h e — 

MRS. KANE: Well, the side is ten foot. 

MR. TORLEY: He's requesting a two foot variance? 

MRS. KANE: Right, minus 12. 

MR. TORLEY: And you feel you'd have practical 
difficulties in moving the pool? 

MRS. KANE: Right, yeah, the property slopes so if it 
was moved, it would flood the neighbor which already 
has a water problem. 

MR. KRIEGER: How long has the deck been there? 

MRS. KANE: The pool, four years, six years, but the 
distance in New Windsor is ten foot, only in Butterhill 
is it 12. So it was legal so we thought. 
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Ql. 
MR. KRIEGER: You put it in and you believed it to be 
in accordance when you put it in? 

MRS. KANE: Right, because it is ten foot, Butterhill 
is 12 . 

MR. TORLEY: And you feel that there is no safe 
alternative location for it? 

MRS. KANE: No, because the property slopes. She has 
water problems as it is and if the pool ever let go, it 
would be a complete disaster. 

MR. TORLEY: Where you are putting it now is in an 
effort to preserve the neighbor's land? 

MRS. KANE: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: One family homes in the neighborhood? 

MRS. KANE: Yes. 

^••'••r- MR. KRIEGER: Are there any homes with similar pools 
and decks? 

MRS. KANE: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: So you feel this would not create an 
undesireable change in the neighborhood? 

MRS. KANE: absolutely not. 

MR. TORLEY: And well, the hardship is self-created but 
you felt that you were in compliance with the law? 

MRS. KANE: Exactly. 

MR. LANGANKE: I have no questions. 

MR. REISS: No. 

MR. TORLEY: I'll open the meeting up to the public and 
seeing and hearing no members of the public interested 
in speaking, I'll close the public hearing and turn it 



February 27, 1995 25 

back to the board. Any other questions? Mike, do you 
have anything you want to add? 

MR. BABCOCK: No. 

MR. REISS: Make a motion that we accept the variance. 

MR. LANGANKE: I second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. KANE 
MR. LANGANKE 
MR. TORLEY 
MR. REISS 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. KRIEGER: Grant the requested variance. 



ZONING 
COUNTY 

In the 

BOARD OF APPEALS 
OF ORANGE : STATE 

Matter^ of 

: TOWN OF NEW 
OF NEW YORK 

Application for 

WINDSOR 

Variance of 

., M, ' 

^"ff'c^i 

Applicant. 

X 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age 
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

On ^hru/jyLU/^ /fffi , I compared the ,^9^ 
.opes containing the attached Notice of Public 

addressed 
envelopes containing the attached Notice of Public Hearing with 
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above 
application for variance and I find that the addressees are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a 
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this 
/̂ •f day of -^OJUJAU-

"c^^jsimciL 
Notary 5|ublic 

DEBORAH GREEN 
Notary Public, State of New York 

Qualified in Orange County 
#4984065 | Q Q ^ 

Commission Expires July 15. I X L i 

(S^i.u;^.May.M^ 
Patricia A. Barnhart 

199̂ .. 

(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.AOS) 



I.^ Applicant Information: 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: /U ll^^" 

Applicant Information: ,/ ^ ,, •.. , . 

(Name,.address and phone of Applicant) (Owner) 
(b) i3\^ II 

(Name, /address and phone of purchaser or l essee) 
(c) 4^ 

(Name, 'address and phone of attorney) 

(d) ^ P ll , 
(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 
( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 
( X^ ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III. ̂ Property Information: , .̂.̂  ̂  . 
(a) Ct- )Q6 5ff̂ f«ĝ  <cr ^ioftk W'H'W /sf,&^^ 

(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size) 
(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? /i(//^. 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA Approval of this 

application? ^^ , 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? /ff^ . (e) Has property been subdivided previously? ^o 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? j ^ ^ 

If so, when? , 
the (g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? /^o > 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detaily 

••-̂ -ivr Use Variance, y/t̂  
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) 



2 

(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No X « 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section4̂ ŷi;L. / Table of f l ^ ( ^ , A L Regs., Col._£ . 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width 
Regd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. / 2 - ' ro' 7-^ 
Reqd. Rear Yd._ 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* _ 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio**. 
Parking Area ' 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

^{h) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your"application for an 
area variance: , .^ H o t ^^ o t^i ^ 

k t̂̂ g. 90oU V̂ oCr yv̂ g- ot/t gv>f- U^'iAoyf Paii/iT tt>\ A^t/e^\&f^^t^c^ 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: f^l^' 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 

Sign 1 
Sign 2 
Sign 3 
Sign 4 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation. )̂|l̂  
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

iX-VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX. Attachments required: 
^ Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
\y^ Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 

i\ljft- Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
i^ Copy of deed and title policy. 

x/^ Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

AJJfY Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
L0^ Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ S^.o^ and the second 

check in the amount of $ -g)<?g>(rD,. each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 

\y Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

X. Affidavit. 

Date: /^y/^d)^ 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) . 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

4^^^^^-^ ^ C( 
(Applicant) 

Sworn to before me this 

.^y^ day of \hjlJJd^_ 

/X^uJL^ 

• ^No.01BA4904434 
Qualified in Orange County ^> - -

Commission Expires August 31, l e a P -

_ - ̂ . , . Notary Public, State of New York 
X I . ZBA A c t i o n : No.01BA4904434 

(a) Public Hearing date: 



(b) Variance: Granted ( ) Denied ( ) 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: ^ ^ 

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

1763 

Januarv 19. 1995 

Michael & Patricia Kane 
105 Shaker Court No. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re: Tax Map Parcel #80-8-20 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Kane: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are 
within five hundred (500) feet of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of $25.00 

Please remit balance of $30.00 to the Town Clerk's office. 

Si ncerely, 

Sole Assessor 

LC/co 
Attachment 
c c : ' 'i P a t ' 'B a r n h a r t 



Hoey, Leonard 
1 Shaker Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

X 
Pulliano, Anthony & Pauline 
3 Shaker Court ix 
New Windsor, NY 1255^J\ 

Arcaro, Vincent & Sandra/ 
5 Shaker Court /\ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Duquette, James R. ^& Judy A. 
7 Shaker Court ^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 y\ 

Perretti, Donald J. & Gina 
9 Shaker Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 A 
Villafane, Rafael E. & Linda 
1 1 Shaker Court W 
New Windsor, NY 12553 /\ 

Foschi ni, Errol 
13 Shaker Court 
New Windsor, NY 12̂ 553 

Stone, Howard & Kathleen , 
15 Shaker Court V^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Zimmerman, Robert P. & Mary Ellen 
17 Shaker Court \J 
New Windsor, NY 12553 A 

Cleeves, James A. Jr. & Linda 
352 Butternut Drive \/ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 JX 

Morfe, Michael E. 
& Carmen P, 
350 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
Herlihy, Dennis & 
Mayer, Susan 
348 Butternut Drive' 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Cazzola, Keith & Karen 
346 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

^ 

Lubarsky, Donald & Joann^ 
344 Butternut Drive \ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



Fioravanti, Eric L. & Judith A. 
127 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Luckett, Larry W. & Juditl̂  A. 
125 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Prudential Home Mortgage Company Inc. 
5325 Spectrum Drive 
Frederick, MD 21701 U 

Cabrera, Ronald & Marie A. 
4 Shaker Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Lakritz, Mark N. & Shelia J 
6 shaker Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Sims, Edwin L. & Anastasia M. / 
8 shaker Court /\ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Kuo, Livingston & Miaw-Hwa, Susan 
235 Blooming Grove Turnpike 
New Windsor, NY 12553 V 

Seto,Wing & Lois w 
104 Shaker Court North X 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Harrison, Glen C. & Laura Kay 
106 Shaker Court North 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Marotta, James A. & Jennifer A. 
108 Shaker Court North \/ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 } \ 

Bjorkman, John & Doris 
107 Shaker Court North 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Dolan, Raymond P. & Virginia M. 
103 Shaker Court North Xf 
New Windsor, NY 12553 A 

Hannon, Thomas M. & Kathleen 
101 Shaker Court North 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

V 



Cossaveiia, Domlnick & Irmg^rd 
14 Shaker Court /) 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Zgrodek, Clara M, & Stanley & Jeanne 
6 Rocky Lane ^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 /\ 

Order of St. Helena 
Blooming Grove Turnpike 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

McQuade Foundation 
PQ Box 4064 
New Windsor, NY 12553̂  

Lafayette Paper LP 
7 54 Forge Hi" 11 Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553' 

of Neŵ jsM-rrasor 
555 JJ] 

Windsor, NY 



ABSTRACT 
CORP. 

C.T.I: ABSTRACT CORP. 
AGENT FOR 

LAWYERS UTILE INSURANCE CORPORATION 

176 MAIN STREET, GOSHEN, NEW YORK 10924 • (914) 294-5428 • FAX # 294-3894 

SERVING: ORANGE, ROCKLAND, SULUVAN, ULSTER, DUTCHESS, WESTCHESTER AND'UPSTATE COUNTIES 

Number Date 

89BF091713 A u ^ s t 25, 1989 Home Equity '"̂ '̂  ^ 10,000.00 

Fee $ 

TITLE VESTED IN: 

Michael S. Kane & Patricia A. Kane 

INSURED, FEE: 

INSURED, MTG.: (3) 

Warwick Savings Bank 
i ts successors and/or ass igns 

PREMISES: (IF DESCRIPTION IS LENGTHY, ATTACH A SEPARATE SHEETI 

105 Shaker Court North 

Prior 88BF078968 

ADDRESS 

CHARGES 

TITLE 

•. SEARCH 

INSPECTION 

Retainer 

MTG 

insurance 

^™.co 

fis.oo 

150.00 

Mun. Dept. Searches; D H & B D Fire 
D CO. Other: 

County Town Sec. 
New W i n d s o r 

BIk ^ ^ = - ^ - - - ^ 

Bank Atty: Beatt ie & Krahul ik , Esq . , P .O . Box 391, Warwick, NY 10990 

REMARKS Do not order c /o , s t ree t r e p o r t , violation search 
& p e r s . inspection - check back file 

SURVEY 
COVERAGE 

NONE AS OF EXISTING 
SURVEY DATE D 

AS OF POLICY DATE 
USE EXISTING D 

APPLICANT FEE TEL. 

Michael S. Kane 
105 Shaker C t . , North 
New Windsor, New York 12550 

565-6763 

APPLICANT MTG. TEL. SELLERS ATTY. TEL. 

Report on y - ^ 

Copies p ^ 
Closing y" 

Discount $ 
Prior Insurer 

DISCOUNT 
M/F$ 

/ / 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR APPLICATION FOR THE EXAMINATION OF TITLE TO THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PREMISES, OUR CHARGES, ON THE BASIS OF OUR FILED RATE 
SCHEDULE ARE NOTED. SUBJECT TO ANY REVISION DUE TO ANY DESIRED CHANGE IN LIABILITY AND THE ADDITION OF ANY REQUESTED OR 
NECESSARY DISBURSEMENTS, 

WE SHALL DO OUR BEST TO REPORT THIS TITLE PROMPTLY AND FACILITATE ITS CLOSING, 

VERY TRULY YOURS. 



COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE 
Issued by 

LAWYERS TITLE INSURANCE CORPORATION 

Lawyers Title Insurance Corporation, a Virginia corporation, herein! called the Company, for a valuable con -^ i ^ 
sideration, hereby commits to issue its policy or policies of title insurance, as identified in Schedule A, in favor of the 
proposed Insured named in Schedule A, as owner or mortgagee of the esmte or interest covered hereby in the land - i ^ 
described or referred to in Schedule A, upon payment of thS -̂pireiTiiumsl and charges therefor; all subject to the i ^ 
provisions of Schedules A and B and to the Conditions an itions on reverse hereof. 

This Commitment shall be effective only wheif the identity Jbf the proposed Insured and the amount of the poficy 
or policies committed for have been inserted in Schedule A heraaif by the Company, either at the time of the issuance of 
this Commitment or by subsequent endorserm 

This Commitment is preliminary/o the issuance \>f sDch policy or policies of title insurance and all liability and 
obligations hereunder shall cease and fterminate nine mfcnths after the effective date hereof or when the policy or 
policies committed for shall issuefwhichi^ver first occurs,/provided that the failure to issue such policy or policies is not 
the fault of the Company. 

This Commitment sh^ll not be valid or.binding until countersigned by an authorized officer or agent. 

IN WITNESS WHEREORM^wyerp^itle Insurance Corporation has caused its corporate name and seal to be 
hereunto affixed by its duly authorizeSTofficers on the date shown in Schedule A. 

lajuyeispde Insui^e @poration 

President 

Attest: 

Countersigned by: C . T . I . ABSTRACT CORP. Secretary. 

hy /hY'/^i. ̂ J_ /^ 'vA^^'-^ 
Authorized Officer or Agent 

Telephone number: (914) 294-5428 

This Commitment Is Intended for lav/yers only. Such exceptions as may be set forth herein may affect 
marketability of title. Your lawyer should be consulted before taking any action based upon the contents of this Com­
mitment. The Company's representative at the closing hereunder may not act as legal advisor to any of the parties or 
draw legal Instruments for them. Such representative Is permitted to be of assistance only to an attorney. It Is advisable 
to have your attorney present at the closing. 

•HMHWHIIWfilMWIlMiilMHifflilllHIHiMilMPIIlinBMn 
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fiiicsie 01 lUCOLboiaiic.; GL gii)e.'ijauj'.Tij!i, I'lfeuc. r.i u(> o- ..̂ ,.... v,, .(; ujo:;Dgov 

h,ir\ni i;:rte, ''!?' D-- OK-'-V' ; ; ' -•••• ••'•'• '•'•'•c-^,-!:v--r.^f r ,_,. ..,̂ -;̂ r5;..H.Commitment No 

fA'-:i} Csctf.nu , - ' j . ; Ci. i i i - ~"iZ'••.lilic r-hr: 'i^i'L. •'-:'.'• .".-.c f.-.-- l .a;3; ; . . c i - . • • : • • • ! '•••,••..• ;-. j i i - : 

1. Effective date:,. S « p t « » b e r i » 1 9 8 9 M - - . 

2.. policy or policies Jo be. issued; ,, .-iu:.:- ..... 

:'j;i . (a) Owner's Policy, NYBTU, 100D . > ' — , 

• • - • ' •'• '••'• -ii'' - Proposed Insured: - P'̂ ?̂ >.̂ — 

!? c'. . . (b) X :£_j..Loan Policy;' NYBTU, 1 0 ^ P', '̂-̂  - ) ""^! 

•' "•" • • '• •' Proposed InsuT^dr^'^^^^ JBABIK ' ' - • 

- i * PpcĴ osed Insured: / 

3. Title to the FS« S i t w l « '^•-^••^ X ^ r - , H_><<^ M.-.•-.:,.• . , ,̂ estate or interest in the land/ ujnzfi^ 
- described or referred iol in this Commitment is at Ihe effective date hereof vested in: XXCBACL S» KANE and 

PATRICIA A. JCAHE,\lii» w l f • , itho acquired t i t l e by ^e^d from ASDOOM DEVELOPKSRT̂ ? Si-' 
CO-, XKC.> dated J « ^ r y 4 r / l 9 8 9 and recorded January 1 6 , 1989 i n Liber 3071 

• p a g a 3 2 5 . . " ... - ' ••• • .. • . . •., , . ;^e' 

4. The land referred to in this Commitment is described as follows: (If not described here, as on page 2 of this Schedule). 

S £ £ Afi2i£&£D i}£5CRiPTI0ii 

: •.'•••• oz::n..-^:szS ?n.-{j;.':, ' 

::• ^'i ••• isA'.t'' i.£c;"i;r..c..tc- o . r . . j . . , r . ; . , . . 

fri;,.j. . 

/ : ; : ot »iis 

':;riOfi" 3» lO 

•• -vrt^GSSa'c 

...̂ •niMlfHIHWIiaili, 

'.l̂ ^p 
' ^ ^ ^ S 
••:".;g^ f̂e 

oosce —'-̂ f̂  

.Ji=i.C5»U 

J., . !^ {C'llOAMt): S E i > ' - ' - „ G'<CSaiGa;,.S 

Issued at t-nuht^n, l̂ t'-w Yort: 
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^feiBSsii»gii«iiis^ 

DESCRIPTION 

All that certain piece or parcel of land lying, situate and beino 
in the Town oi New Windsor, Orange County, N.Y., being Lot tt 329 
as shown on a map entitled "Butter Hill Section 10", said map ' 
having been -filed In the Orange County Clerk's Of-flee on 13 
November 1987 as Map No. 8585, being more particularly described 
as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point in the southerly line of Shaker Court North 
where said line is Intersected by the division line between Lot «l 
329 and Lot *» 330, running thence, the following courses: 

1. Along said division line, S 4® 52' 22" E, 160.00' to a point? 

2. Along the division line between Lot « 326 and Lot « 329, S 54® 
52' 15- W, 27.92' to a pointj 

3. Along lands now or formerly of Church Order of St. Helena. 
N 78° 11' 02- W, 109.00' to a point; 

• • • • ' 

4. Along the division line between Lot « 328 and Lot tt 329, N 16® 
22' 20" E, 130.00' to a point In the southerly line of Shaker 
Court North; 

5. Along said line on a curve to the left having a radius of 
50.00' a distance of 70.90< to a point; 

6. Still along said line, N 85° 07' 38' E, 20.00' to the point or 
place of BEGINNING. 

''•':^S5BWMilP 

"̂ 8 



'•^'Ccsic^Sffii i-aggfctassaiisga TJiii^iiinr"#'r^TTriii-|irTn^^ 

laujyers' Iitle Insurance Cprporation 
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS 

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 

SCHEDULE B (Continued) 
Commitment No. ft9Eg 09171^ 

15. Proof is required to show that 
has not been known by any other name in the 10 years last past. If she has been known by another name, all searches'^ 
must be amended and run against such name and title is subject to returns, if any, on such amended searches.*^ 

16. Rights of present tenants, lessees or parties in possession. > '.'f^M 
17. The following mortgages (if not shown on separate page 3 of this Schedule B), taxes and assessments (if not shown ^̂ ^̂ 5̂  

on separate page 4 of this Schedule 8), easements, conditions, restrictive covenants, judgments, mechanic's liens, i f 
other liens, encumbrances, defects and objections to title. (Copies of any restrictive covenants, easements or con­
ditions are attached): , , 

IB, Our policy ctoes not ms'are wgatast tjsan 
natters rtfiatifig to tsx'as wliid .̂ tiavji. 
policy or inst£iliH«srit5? due after 
r*or our policy cavere- ^MT^- part, 

IS . lae «!iciict acreisgfc' of tcie 

20. Sarvev Facte. Dy SiiBE- V/ 
iax, litie or eacrcsacJMa 
Snak<jir Court 

water I r a tes , assessaaritj; and cU^r 
iiJA litKi op tc the aat& of fne 

of theN^licjf. sseithar our ta>c s«aircfi 
or. %ibicn*̂  tije presu.5Sj:f, ab^t. 

5<un wil l iicKt c>e insurttd. 

N-cwePiUsr 1, l^M' shovfs nc voriciticus to the 
|J5 foUcws: ( i ) pavea ciriveosiy encroiiiches i:jx£i 
:nasi9es since J*3vaKb£ir 1/ 19i:S* 

1:1» iiiqthts, if anp, in i:avoVNt2r_^5>*^elsctric licjht or telspiioria caspanx to iaaintaip, 
tray wires esttbndir.g xraa said preftae©.̂ . t o poles located 'Jn tite roaLti; oii vijicb t b t 
prssisss aisutkbut poiicv/will inmir*^, nowevsr,- tiiat t;iere are no e'jch agr-a-asants 
ot record iu cof^nect.ior^/Utersr^ritrif except ai- :x^-3': j:«~c <̂.̂.c>wTi hsx-ein. 

r;2* 'Jniertii-ouriCi €;r:cro3crir;Ktr:r.£ etriiJ oa-wss'-.tncrr i:' anv^ inci^S'Jiing pip*??; atir:; rUviiin-i, sue' 
j::.ac;i r2.aht;> &i-> jtiij.y tvKict for -entr̂ ^ arjo.'; s&i5 px"ejr.i2et> to fftj-̂ intair; an:- r?2pair ths 

2 i . îvjo Kc^t^^vc r̂ i:v>r̂ ;̂-:; riisr-iin i::̂ i;ct i>i- p5rcr??;rlv ii;;r̂ %iLj_; or av or pr^ct t?^ cicjsirir, 

2^» Filed 'mkp ri:i. f>!̂ :. hnî -̂ - t?T!i f-t^ilon^in?: (1> 40 fncV linirdrvia; fro-^r. yiur:' c^tr^ac^? 
(1) 1^ iaa t E;iniT.iiri. -ait-;, v-eraj (3) 4t' icot irinirrsr?:' r-2i<ir var:.;. 

2^» Greritt iri Ubev 1011 c^. 2^9, J.ib^:: XfU cp. 242 an;̂  Liber 2^^I iijrjĉ - 272. POlicy 
ip.s'oxes tiiat s-air̂ e cic:ê  ricr-t ir-jterierc wit a txic; ut*ti G.t trie -iv'jeiiir .̂̂ }. 

:2o. S^esfSBX Ia.-5es:ar.t£ in Liber 1%7 cp» 111, Lii^sx 1991 cp. lUQZ- anri Liber 20*̂ 3 pa^a 
221* Police- in3urs2!i that sajie does not inter£erej witf; ttje M&e oi tue dvalling. 

27» ^.tter^ticn i:;:- -called t c tl-ie- fscl triat •CC-'JV iiiF.traiGsnV. cc-veriaq p.reraj72;i in ttic 
Ccuaty D£ Oraiige (Local Lâ - 10, 13£3) c&iiJt i.'e ensotEeo Kith ti*? Se^ctiofi, Block 
arse Lot of trit I'ia?. i43fp ai: ths City or Tcfĉm in wiiich. tb*? prer^ire:. are 5dta3te:2 
t«M"cr£:t i t \vill DG sccsptable Ici" record.ir^c•. 
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Insurance ©poratibn 
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS 

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 

SCHEDULE __^__confd. Cowtl tB«tt t S o . 6^BF 091713^ 

iS. l'Ur«iiaat to Ch^pzinxr, 324 &rK"J ^dj o.f Uie .'ua*.i;- of iS'ci? anC .rfibula^.icrii.. of ^;^-
Ta.y. C:!K2Lias,iof; f:;rKMS,uX9-xt;e.' theraao^-cr, f̂ Ci"; deei- sufjEsittem for t:<£c:irdiir« s»«« 
eirr;esi tiist U) tĵ ic- r-a>;«rl ::irop';ii1?.»-ir-j-txat er»cus5tx>cfe!2 »>• a ctGriit l ine sjortciaaisf-S 
t i l ) ti»e prwiuse^^ i t oi-in? transrsrrc:': sub;;iect to ^ crefdt iirie Goi'â ri-̂ E TJt & "^'' 

oi" eac'i-i C'XBc}; or ( i i i ) ft bank cr ctartiiieii ch«Cr-; r«au beeis dtix^n m c^:ju^r*z of 
tife jjeiaacit da-c csi Uaft crcsjit Htm Kortaqie ror trsnsjiafiai«in to tiin-- czeaix lin% 
frort.'̂ 3^>^ or itz :?gan;t anc? time ths creuiL l ine iB&i;t<̂ a«e oiTit-atafttSxiv̂  fe^iil jie 
ts2ir.i3i:ied cC r&co/:-;? ir: due cai?r;&fe, . CtJiartels<&, t t e d«*̂ :: vd.li r̂ srt ix- acc«T:t£d for 
recx3?xUrr:i. ĵ:* «L::iidoivat ci tste t ransiaror , or tUic t/r«ns*iercr'^ attcrrrssv •^•m 
l>b Aoc&^t&A in iLm ot a rec l te l in th« doca. 

tiT-Cii, o;: Cio-::^JSPSiixti-- will ijot bf? 

f̂ Cf]:ii:; i^s o I July 3,1. I9{i9 zrm Offiif^ C 
of 2i.0C^ -ci al.l doctt3!^tG to 

require a:̂  ad^t icr is i 5itc;t:uuDrv I?-G 

^.i/of urje>ar'U.fia!ii ch«:5CK« i?y v£,rio'iG Coijnt.;- Ci-̂ r̂.*:;./, 

Schedule. -Page. .No. 
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S??S^^"OftANGE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE RECdiiiN^RSGI 
(This Page is Part of the Instrument) 5 

PRINT OR TYPE: BLACK INK ONLY 
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TO 

RECORD AND RETURN TO: 
(Name and Address) 

ATTACH THIS SHEET TO THE FIRST PAGE OF EACH 
RECORDED INSTRUMENT ONLY. 

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE 

l-^-Sf CONTROL NO. 0 5 0 6 1 0 / DATE AFFIDAVIT FILED 19 

INSTRUMENT TYPE: DEED 

BG20 Blooming Grove 
CH22 Chester 
C024 Cornwall 
CR26 Crawford 
DP28 Deerpark 
GO30 Goshen 
GR32 Greenville 
HA34 Hamptonburgh 
HI36 Highland 
MK38 Minisink 
ME40 Monroe 
MY42 Montgomery 
MH44 Mount Hope 
NT46 Newburgh (T) 
NW48 New Windsor 
TU50 Tuxedo 
WL52 Walikil! 
WK54 Warwick 
WA56 Wawayanda 
W058 Woodbury 
MN09 Middletown 
NC11 Newburgh 
PJ13 PortJervis 
9999 Hold 

MORTGAGE 

SERIAL NO. 

SATISFACTION ASSIGNMENT OTHER 

Mortgage Amount $ 

Exempt Yes 

CHECK CASH CHARGE 

No 

3-6 Cooking Units Yes No 

Received Tax On above Mortgage 

Basic $ 

MTA $ 

Spec. Add. $ 

TOTAL $ 
ir MARION S. MURPHY 

Orange County Clerk 

MORTGAGE TAX 

TRANSFER TAX 

RECORD. FEE 

REPORT FORMS 

CERT. COPIES 

Mi. GV 

« vS —̂ 

by: 

ORANGE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE S.S. 
R#;orded on the. . day of 

" V ^ M. in Uber/Fthrr ^07/ 
^L. at page . ^ ^S"^ and examined. 

^7u,.z^ /• 7ru<^^^f^ "" 
County Clerk 

RECEIVED 

REAL ESTATE 

T^ANSP 
ORANGE COUNTY 

M 
f̂  
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CONSULT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SIGNING THIS INSTRUMENT - THIS I N S T I 

THIS INDENTURE, made the 

BETWEEN 

ANDOOM DEVELOPMENT CO , iNc'̂ -Si 
corporation, having its principal place of business loci's 
No. 33 Sweet Briar Road, Stamford, CT 06905, 

party of the first part, and 

MICHAEL S. KANE AND PATRICIA A. K A N E V ^ S I 
and wife, both residing at 19 Tulip Street, Bergenfield,; 
Jersey 07621, 

party of the second part, 

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of TEN-

( $ 1 0 . 0 0 ) ^ o j ^ i 

lawful money of the United States, ^^d other good and va luable cons idera t ion ^^"^M 

by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or 

successors and assigns of the party of l^e second part forever, 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with die buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate „̂ 

lying and being in the ™;^^^S^ 

•m 



Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York,' 
being more particularly described as Lot #329 as shown on a map 
entitled "Final Subdivision Plan, Section 10, Butter Hill" and 
filed in the Orange County Clerk's Office on November 13, 1987 as 
Map No, 8585, and more particularly described on the attached 
Schedule "A". 

•ZvTSSSr 

TOGETHER WITH A RIGHT-OF-WAY over those portions of Shaker Court, 
Shaker Court North, Butternut Drive and Creamery Drive as shown 
on the above-noted map. 

BEING a portion of the premises described in that certain deed 
dated the 18th day of November, 1987 from GEORGE R. KROM, JR. 
AND DONALD T. KROM to ANDOOM DEVELOPMENT CO., INC., which deed 
was recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office on the 7th day 
March, 1988 in Liber 2901 of Deeds at page 222. 

SUBJECT to covenants, easements and restrictions 
any, and any notes on the filed map. 

of record, if 

This deed is given in the usual course of corporate business of 
the party of the first part and does not exhaust or substantially 
deplete the assets of the corporation. 

.!:it?? 3 0 7 1 PAGE 3 2 G 



TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first part in and to any streets and 

roads abutting the above described premises to the center lines thereof, 

TOGETHER with the appurtenances and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to 

said premises, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part, the heirs or 

successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever. 

-:k>i£:^m^ 



"• —'-.•yrt:.'r^'.i»" 

wmmn 
-•i&m^'i 

:st 
AND the party of the firsit part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered an>-tiung 

whereby the said premises have been incumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid. 

AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of 

the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and vrill hold the right to receive such consid­

eration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply 

the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for 

any other purpose. 

The word "party" shall be construed as if it read "parties" whenever the sense of this indenture so requires. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed die day and year first above 

written. 

IN PRESENCE OF: 

mXXM DEVELOPMENT CO., INC. 

, President 

U3Eit307lPa;E 327 

%. 



STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 

On the day of 
personally came • < -

19 , before me 

to me known to be the individual , described in and who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that 

executed the same. 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF ORANGE ss: 

On the ^-^rudavof J a n u a r y 19 89, before me 
personally came GERRIT V. LYDECKER 
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and 
savthat he resides at No. 33 Sweet Br iar Road, 
Stamford, CT 06905 ; 

that he is the Pres ident 
of ANDOOM DEVELOPMENT CO., INC. 

, the corporation described 
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he 
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed 
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so 
affixed by order of the board^ of directors of said corpora­
tion, an^^tnaJt he signed h i s name thereto by like order. 

) '^SfSlSiVM 

S&ii^SSS^lt^ 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 

On the day of 
personally came 

19 , before me 

to me known to be the individual described in and who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that 

executed the same. 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 

19 

sss 

before me On the day of 
personally came 
the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with 
•whom I am personally acquainted, who, being by me duly 
sworn, did depose and say that he resides at No. 
that he knows 

to be the individual 
described in and who executed the foregoing instrument; 
that he, said subscribing witness, was present and saw 

execute the same; and that he, said witness, 
at the same time subscribed h name as witness thereto. 



Pargatn antr ^ale ISeeb 
WITH COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR'S ACTS 

TITLE No. ^1^f>? a 'I-^ 949 

î NDOOM DEVELOPMENT C O . , I N C . 

SECTION 

BLOCK 

LOT 

COUNTY OR TOWN 

TO 
MICHAEL S. KANE and 
PATRICIA A. KANE RETURN BY MAIL TO: 

Zip No. t^y^z.^ 

IS o 
bo 

•5 

'W'307lP/;cf 32g 
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a Public Hearing 
pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the 
following proposition: 

Appeal No. t-ycJ 

Request of ^hln'lf'l^ ?(̂ /y/̂ ,. 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to permit: 

b^ng a VARIANCE of Section ^̂ --12-"T̂ vĵ l̂ , £^ (J^^^A.f i^^ - fef. F 

for property situated as follows: 

105 fS^cx^.Qr- QjQ^L^V,^ ^nr-My^ lA<Lu) lA)inasor^ n . U . 

known as tax lot Section pj-Q Block Pj Lot c^Q . 

SAID HEARING will take place on the c^7fhd3.Y of -f^hru arU 
19 ̂ 5 f at New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Wincisor, 
New York, beginning at 7:30 o'clock P.M. 

Chairman / 



January 9, 1995 . ^ l i / ^ 28 

f^"' KANE. PATRICIA 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 2 ft. side yard variance for 
existing poolk deck at 105 shaker court in R-4 zone. 

MR. KANE: And this preliminary hearing I have a 
conflict so I have to remove myself. 

Mrs. Patricia Kane appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MRS. KANE: Request a two foot variance for a 
pre-existing pool and deck and the pool is in the best 
possible location on the property, okay, the flat part 
of the property, the rest of the property slopes down 
completely which will flood out the neighbors if it 
were moved in any other area. So it's in the best area 
possible. And this is my disapproval from the 
building department, I guess. 

MR. NUGENT: I have that. 

MR. KRIEGER: How long has the deck been existing? 

MRS. KANE: I think it's about three, four years, 
around, you see we didn't know that we needed all this 
until we refinanced, we have a permit and I have the 
map. 

MR. BABCOCK: Just one bit of information here. This 
is the only zone CLl zone that requires 12 foot. All 
the other zones in the Town of New Windsor require ten 
foot. 

MR. NUGENT: That is a cluster zone, right? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, so I don't know what happened and 
why they were issued a building permit to install the 
pool ten foot from the property line. So I don't know 
whether there was a mistake in whether it was supposed 
to be 10 foot or 12 foot at time of the building permit 
or not. 

MR. NUGENT: Why in God's name did they ever make a 12 
foot? 



r 

January 9, 1995 29 

MR. BABCOCK: Just to confuse us. 

MR. NUGENT: Because the cluster zone, the lots are 
smaller to start with. 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, but the side yard is 12 foot in 
Butterhill and it's 10 foot everywhere else. 

MR. TORLEY: And there will be no more cluster zones 
ever. 

MR. BABCOCK: Hopefully not. 

MR. BABCOCK: Apparently, they are doing a review for a 
Certificate of Compliance for the pool. I'm not sure 
how it came up. I wasn't here but it came up that it 
was only ten foot from the property line. It needs to 
be 12 foot, that is why they are here tonight. 

MR. TORLEY: Entertain a motion to grant them a public 
hearing. I move we set up Mrs. Kane for a public 
hearing regarding her request for two foot side yard 
variance. 

MR. LANGANKE: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. TORLEY AYE 
MR. KANE ABSTAIN 
MR. LANGANKE AYE 
MR. NUGENT AYE 

MR. KRIEGER: When you come back, if you would address 
yourself to 5 criteria set forth there, the Zoning 
Board of Appeals must decide by law according to the 
criteria set forth in the law which have been 
summarized there. So if you would refer to those and 
identify them as you do it would be easier for the 
board to follow the argument. 

MRS. KANE: Okay. 



?y.. * 
OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

DATE: DECEMBER S9, 1994 

APPLICANT: MICHAEL KANE ^A6~^^^C^ 

105 SHAKER COURT *^ 
NEW WINDSOR, NY. 12553 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED: DECEMBER S9, 1994 

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT): 4712 

LOCATED AT: 105 SHAKER COURT 

ZONE: CL 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECTION: SO, BLOCK: 8, LOT: 20 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1- INSUFFICIENT SIDE YARD SET-BACK FOR POOL DECK ATTACHED TO 
HOUSE. 

BUILDING IflSPECTOR 

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
REQUIREHENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST 

ZONES CL-I US E CL-F 
niN. LOT AREA 

MIN- LOT WIDTH 

REQ'D FRONT YD 

REQ'D SIDE YD lOFT. 2FT. 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT 
914-563-4630 TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD 

CCz Z.B-A., APPLICANT, B.P. FILES-
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